

CONTACT

- Simone de Beauviorstraat 91 3207 MA Spijkenisse
- +31 6 81643749
- ilyas.benhaddou@gmail.com
- Portfolio



ABOUT ME

I'm Ilyas Ben Haddou, 22 years old, and currently studying Game Art at the University of the Arts Utrecht (HKU). I am passionate about the industry and hope to grow as an artist and a upcoming producer. In addition to my studies, I actively volunteer in the industry to support the community.

VOLUNTERING WORK

- Dutch Games Association
- Dutch Game Garden
- University of the Arts Utrecht
- GameForce

INTERESTS / HOBBIES

- Content Creation
- Collecting gaming items
- Suporting the industry
- Marketing

ILYAS BEN HADDOU 3D ARTIST & PRODUCER

WORK EXPERIENCE

3D Artist & Producer University of the Arts Utrecht (HKU) 09/2023 - present

Founder & Operator
Dutch Gaming Network Group
04/2024 - present

Supermarkt employee Jumbo Supermarkten 06/2019 - present

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

3D Modeling - Texturing - Team Management - Project & Community Management - Documentation - Copywriting - Planning - Content Creation - Organisation - Collaboration - Problem Solving - Adaptible & Flexible.

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Blender - Maya - Substance Painter - Procreate - Adobe CC - Unity - Unreal Engine 5 - Jira -Notion - Microsoft Office.

EDUCATION

Creative Media and Game Technology University of the Arts Utrecht (HKU) 2023 - Present

Graphic Design - 3D Artwork Grafisch Lyceum Rotterdam 2020 - 2023

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Stage Host Authentic Awards,
 Rotterdam Gaming Connect 2024
- Winner Authentic Award, Rotterdam Gaming Connect 2023
- Finalist Red Bull Capture Point Contest 2022